Message

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03DABEBOBF8D45E99472DED8FIF4ESE

Sent: 10/10/2019 20:41:43

To: Walker, Freda [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=899c913cbe644b3a99c4deee5bd46b9_

Subject: FW: CCS 'Alliance of Champions' meeting in DC

Attachments: AOC overview May 2019.pdf

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy

BP America Communications & External Affairs

Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile:

From: Emery, Dominic
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 6:36 PM
To: Dio, Susan W bp.com>; Stout, Rober bp.com>

Cc: Dr. Gabrielle Walker valencesolutions.org @valencesolutions.org>; Cuadra, Gabriel W (BP
America) @bp.com>

Subject: CCS "Alliance of Champions' meeting in DC

uk.bp.com>

S—

Dear Susan and Bob

I hope all is well with you. | wanted to invite you to a workshop later this month. BP is, through OGCI, leading a project
to develop CCS enabling narratives and identify blockers and enablers. We have done a first phase in Europe and Canada
with great success, and are now focusing on the US. (The attached document describes the project in more detail).

As part of this we’re having a workshop in Washington DC on Oct 28/29 (working dinner on 28th, workshop all day 29%).
I know it is short notice, but would you be able to attend? We will have good senior OGCI representatives, likely
including Richard Jackson (Oxy Exec Committee) and I - (Shell US Country Head). Katie Sullivan (MD IETA)
is joining as is Jarad Daniels from the DoE so it would be great to have you there. There will also be some very good
representation from the NGO world, including Greenpeace, WRI, The Nature Conservancy etc.

Please let me know if you're available and would like to join us, so we can send more details. Gabrielle Walker, from
Valence Consulting has been leading this work, and | have copied her to provide more information as needed.

Hope you can make it.

Best regards
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Dominic
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